From: "Georgia Caraway"

Subject: RE: Texas Highways coverage
Date: April 26, 2004 at 2:27:23 PM CDT
To: "randy mallory"

Cc: "Kim Dillon", "Julie Glover"

Randy—
I was waiting for us to move back into the CHOS next week before contacting you. Like minds. ...

We expect a week of move-in, clean-up and testing mechanical systems before we would be able to
welcome visitors.

The building is GORGEOUS. The grass is greening, the trees are “leafing” out and the flowers in bloom.

I have a note on my calendar to contact you the week of May 17. That should give us a little settling in
time.

Although the courthouse will be open the week of May 17th, the museum will come online more slowly. We
have about 30-40 displays to build back. The Grand Opening celebration is tentatively set for early
November. Would it make more sense to have the article in October or so to make the most of the Grand
Opening and the Museum opening?

We have ads slated for September and November in Texas Highways for this very reason.

I appreciate so much your doing this for us. Wish us luck next week!
Georgia

Georgia Kemp Caraway, Executive Director
Courthouse and Bayless-Selby House Museums
Denton, TX 76201

940-349-2850

http://dentoncounty.com/bsh
http://dentoncounty.com/chos

----- Original Message-----itFrom: randy mallory [mailto:rsmallory@cox-internet.com] istSent: Monday, April
26, 2004 1:30 PMskTo: Georgia Carawayit-Subject: Texas Highways coverage

.......
————————————————————

........................

From: "Christine Gossett"

Subject: Re: TH article

Date: April 23, 2003 at 11:36:20 AM CDT
To: Randy Mallory

Hi Randy,

I got your voicemail this morning. Do you just want me to meet you on
the square when you call me, or do you want to come up to my office? I
can meet you at the courthouse if that is simpler. In case you need it,
my cell number is (940) 367-7321. See you Friday!

- Christine

Christine Gossett
Marketing Specialist
Denton Main Street

(940) 349-8521
www.dentonmainstreet.org
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randy mallory 04/14/03 05:17PM >>>
Yes, this is for TH.

I'll call you the week of the event. T'll be shooting inside the
courthouse
museum and then a few things downtown....don't need too many things.

This is for a short department they've added that will run 2 pages, so
I

won't need extensive things...may have to play it by ear with your
advice.

Thanks.
Randy

On 4/14/03 4:28 PM, "Christine Gossett"
wrote:

Randy,

Is this is in relation to your Texas Highways article? Or, do I

have

the wrong Randy. :) Anyway, I would be glad to show you around
downtown. What time will you be here and how long do you need to
shoot

photos downtown? You do know that our courthouse has a construction
fence around it right now, right? However, there are many other

great

photos that can be taken that will represent our downtown well. And,

if

you needed some photos of downtown, you could probably get some from
the

Convention & Visitor Bureau stock.

I am pretty open on the 24th. I might have a lunch meeting, but
other
than that I don't have anything else at this point. Let me know.

Thanks,
Christine

Christine Gossett
Marketing Specialist
Denton Main Street

(940) 349-8521
www.dentonmainstreet.org

randy mallory 04/14/03 03:53PM >>>
Christine,

I11l be coming to Denton for the upcoming jazz festival and would
like

to

visit with you and look around downtown a bit and do some
photos...looking

at Ap. 24. Would you be around?
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Thanks.

Randy Mallory
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